
WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION 

TO: West Sussex County Council 

FAO: Edward Anderson 

FROM: WSCC – Highways Authority 

DATE: 8 June 2024 

LOCATION: Staplefield Wastewater Treatment Works, 

Cuckfield Road, Staplefield, West Sussex, RH17 

6ES 

SUBJECT: WSCC/007/24 

Installation of Integrated Constructed Wetland 

(ICW) and associated infrastructure at land 

adjacent Staplefield Wastewater Treatment 

Works. 

 

Further information has been submitted to West 

Sussex County Council, including; revised site 

layout (removal of car park), updated cover 

letter, surface water details, and submission of 

operations & management plan. 

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a 

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection 

 

West Sussex County Council (WSCC), in its capacity as Local Highway Authority (LHA), have been re-

consulted on the above County Matter Waste application (WSCC/007/24). Further information has 

been submitted to West Sussex County Council, including revised site layout (removal of car park), 

updated cover letter, surface water details, and submission of operations & management plan. 

The parking area near to the site access has been removed after a reassessment of its need, taking 

residents’ views into account. The proposed parking provision for equipment loading / unloading will 

require vehicles to park on the tracks surrounding the cells of the Integrated Constructed Wetland 

(ICW). The Highway Authority do not have any concerns related to highway safety with the proposed 

parking arrangement and therefore no objection is raised. 

 
Roopa Bilichodmath 
West Sussex County Council – Planning Services 
 


